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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 1 February 2079 9:23 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR: LEW JEMNY

Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim
Dear Veron,

The owner has accepted our offer base on constructive total loss.
Kindly forward your report accordingly.

Regards,

Katie Lee
Claims
United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Spnngleal Tower, Singapore 073908
Main - (651 G222 7733 | DID » (65) 5490 9318 | Fax - (65) 6327 3862 | Email - kalielee@uoi.com.sg

UCB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and nol misuse,
copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be
guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may
not necessarily represent the apinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ikkauto.com]
sent: Tuesday, 29 January, 2019 3:58 PM
To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>
Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Dear Katie,
According to surveyor, as vehicle is one-year old, it is a usual practice to depreciate 10%-15%.
Therefore 90% x $192K (New Car Price) =§173K
85% x $192K (New Car Price)=55163K
Market Value :$163K-5173K
Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Phone: 6256-3561 | email ;sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 9:25 AM

To: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com. sg>

Cc: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Importance: High

Dear Tony,

Please hold on to the repair. The owner does not want to carry out the repair work. We are liaising
with him now.

Regards,

Katie Lee

Claims
United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Spnngteaf Tower, Singapore 079902
Main - (65) G222 7733 | DID « (55) 8490 9318 | Fax - (65) 8327 3860 | Email - katielee@uoi.com sg

UCOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse,
copy. disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be
guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this amail may
not necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: LEE KATIE

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=

Cc: 'SUR' <suri@lkkauto.com=>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; veronchen@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Dear Tony,

Thanks. We accepted your offer to repair the vehicle up to $$95,000 including of all supplementary
items.

Regards,

Katie Lee
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anzen Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapora 078009
Main « {B5) 6222 7733 | DID » (65) 6450 9318 | Fax « (65) G327 3869 | Email « katielee@uol.com.sq

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER



Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and notl misuse,
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

From: Claims [mailto:claims@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 6:17 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; veronchen@lkkauto.com

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Dear Jenny,
As spoken. We will repair this vehicle within limit 595,000 (Bef GST) including any supplementary item.
Kindly confirm.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jreg uo asssnzzmig

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg  w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

http://www.audi.com.sq/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-g2-

2017.html

Email Disclaimer

This emall, Inclugding zny attachment, s confidential and may also be privileged.

If vl have recaived it in arrar, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your systam,

Plaase do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any ather person. Thank you

From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew@uoi.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 25 lanuary, 2019 2:53 PM

To: veronchen@lkkauto.com; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Dear \Veron,
We are unable to authorise the repair of the vehicle.
Please let us have the report as Total Loss.

Warmest Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Department

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079509
Main + (B6) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 8325 | Fax « (65) 6327 3869 | Email « jannylawi® uo com sq

3



LUOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall reat the information as confidential and not misuse,
copy, disclose. distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be
guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible far the contents. Any opinion in this email may
not necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]
Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 8:54 AM
To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE; URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Dear Jenny,
Repairer request for part by part $100K.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 9:46 AM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@|kkauto.com>
Subject: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Importance: High

Dear Tony,
As spoken, your workshop have dismantle the parts and still checking on the engine.

Please advise and give us a confirmation whether the vehicle is able to repair at $395,000.00 , as per
advised by Ms Veron from LKK.

We need to keep insured updates on the development.

Besides, you have confirmed that your workshop will not charge us on the dismantle fees and storage
fees.

Thank You.

Warmest Regards

Jenny Lew



Claims Department
United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anszon Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 078209
Main - (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (B5) 8490 9229 | Fax - (65) 6327 3889 | Email * gnoylew@uci com s5q

UOE EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s} containad, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse,
copy. disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer systemn. As the integrity of this message cannol be
guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be respansible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may
not necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 3:58 PM

To: LEE KATIE

Cc: SUR; LEW JENNY

Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim
Attachments: SG CAR MART.pdf

Dear Katie,

According to surveyor, as vehicle is one-year old, it is a usual practice to depreciate 10%-15%.
Therefore 90% x $192K (New Car Price) =§173K
85% x $192K (New Car Price)=$$163K

Market Value :$163K-$173K

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

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Ce: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
<veronchen@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Importance: High

Dear Tony,

Please hold on to the repair. The owner does not want to carry out the repair work. We are liaising with
him now.

Regards,

Katie Lee
Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 073309
WMain + (85) 6222 7733 | DID » (65) 6460 9318 | Fax » (65) 5327 3869 | Email - katielee@@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disciose distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,

1



neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: LEE KATIE

Sent: Monday, 28 January, 2019 11:29 AM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Ce: 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; veronchen@lkkauto.com
Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Dear Tony,
Thanks. We accepted your offer to repair the vehicle up to $$95,000 including of all supplementary items.

Regards,

Katie Lee

Claims
United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anzon Foad, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 078909
Main = (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (55) 450 9318 | Fax + (55) 6327 386% | Email « katieleef@uoi.com.sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
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

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; 'SUR' <sur@lkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Dear Jenny,

As spoken. We will repair this vehicle within limit $95,000 (Bef G5T) including any supplementary item.
Kindly confirm.

Thank you,

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (g ke s9as0zm1w)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 40869%

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9828 f, +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. +65 6836 2223

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017 .html

Email Disclaimer

This emall, Incleding any attachment, is confidential and may alsc be privileged.,

If yous hawe recaivad it in errar, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system,
Please do mot copy It or use it for any purpose, of disclose its contants or amy attachment 1o any other person. Thank you



From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew@uoi.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 2:53 PM

To: veronchen@Ikkauto.com; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

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

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleafl Tower, Singapare 0759059
Main -« (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6480 8329 | Fax = (65) 6327 3869 | Email « jpnnylewiuoi com.sg

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
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UCE Group.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2015 8:54 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @upi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9S229E / Own Damage claim

Dear Jenny,
Repairer request for part by part $100K.

For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew @uogi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 9:46 AM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Importance: High

Dear Tony,



As spoken, your workshop have dismantle the parts and still checking on the engine.

Please advise and give us a confirmation whether the vehicle is able to repair at $$95,000.00 , as per
advised by Ms Veron from LKK.

We need to keep insured updates on the development.
Besides, you have confirmed that your workshop will not charge us on the dismantle fees and storage fees.

Thank You.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew

Claims Department
United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079909
Main « (B5) 6222 7733 | DID « (65) 6490 8329 | Fax « (65) 6227 3865 | Email jEnnylew @ ol com sq

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person recaiving this email and any attachment(s} contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this @mail from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UDB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the apinion of UDE or any entity in the UOB Group.
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Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 28 January 2019 11:29 AM

To: Claims

Cc: SUR: LEW JENNY: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim
Dear Tony,

Thanks. We accepted your offer to repair the vehicle up to $$95,000 including of all supplementary items.

Regards.

Katie Lee

Claims

= 4 nited Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #2801 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079809
Main + (B8 5222 7733 | DID + (65) G490 8318 | Fax « (65) 6327 3869 | Email « katielea@uoi com.5g

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts 1o a breach of confidentiality, If you are not the intended
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

sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 6:17 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; veronchen@lkkauto.com

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg=; 'SUR' <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; claims@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Dear Jenny,
As spoken. We will repair this vehicle within limit $95,000 (Bef GST) including any supplementary item.
Kindly confirm.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg Mo toosozarw)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408693

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 G828 f.+65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2233

http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi _promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017 .html

Emall Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachment, Is confidential and may also be privileged

If wou have received It in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and thern delete this message fram your system
Plaase do not copy It or use i far any purpose, or disclose its contents or any at tachment to any otfueEr perscn Thank you



From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew@ugi.com.sg

Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 2:53 PM

To: veronchen@lkkauto.com; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Dear Veron,
\We are unable to authorise the repair of the vehicle.
Please let us have the report as Total Loss.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew
Claims Department
United Overseas Insurance Limited
3 Anson Road. #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079809
Main (65} 5222 7733 | DID + (65) 6480 9329 | Fax « (65) 6327 3869 | Email » jennylewfiugi com sg

—
UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse. cooy.
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 8:54 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041501 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Dear Jenny,
Repairer request for part by part $100K.

= For your approval please.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew&@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 9:46 AM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <yeronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: URGENT - M11D06041901 / sDD9229E / Own Damage claim

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

Thank You,

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew

Claims Depanment

United Overseas insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleat Tower, Singapore 073809
Main + (65) 6222 7733 | DID « (55) 5460 9320 | Fax + (65) 5327 3569 | Email * jennylewi@vel.com.sg

| OB EMAIL DISCLAIMER
Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose. distribute or retain the infarmation in any way thal amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integnity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UDB Group.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 25 January 2019 6:17 PM

To: 'LEW JENNY'; Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Cc ‘LEE KATIE; SUR; claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Dear lenny,

As spoken. We will repair this vehicle within limit 595,000 (Bef GST) including any supplementary item.
Kindly confirm.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Tony Foong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (regvo 19037 0w)

55 Uhbi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +B5 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 3518 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159838 p. +65 E-S%E-. 222
'r | 4,5 ! AT 4
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http://www.audi.com.sg/sea/brand/sg/audi_promotions/prom otions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-
2017.html
Email Disclaimer
This email, including ary attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged
Ify sived It in error, plaa ify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system
Please do not copy It ar use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other pesson Thank you

From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew@uoi.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 2:53 PM

To: veronchen@lkkauto.com; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=>
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

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapoere 079809
Main - (65} 6222 7733 | DID - (65) 64909328 | Fax « (65) 5327 3869 | Email « [nnviewfuoi.com,sg

LGB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachmeant(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose. distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UDB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOE or any entity in the UOEB Group.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com
Sent: Friday, 25 January, 2019 8:54 AM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew @uoi.com.sg>; 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Ce: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
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

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 5:46 AM

To: 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: URGENT - M11D06041901 / SDD9229E / Own Damage claim

Importance: High

Dear Tony,
As spoken, your workshop have dismantle the parts and still checking on the engine.

Please advise and give us a confirmation whether the vehicle is able to repair at 5%95,000.00 , as per
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

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 073308
Main = (55) G222 7732 | DID « (65) 6420 9329 | Fax - (65) 6327 2869 | Email - jponylew@uoi com 53

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient. please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarnly
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)
T T T TR —— —
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From: MORA <norakhai@premiumauto.com.sg=
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 6:22 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); 'Claims Dept’; SUR
Cc: 'Mastura”: allanwu@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: SDD 9229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE IN)
Importance; High

Hi Veron,

Please ignore the earlier email.

Can we counter propose to 100K part by part.
Thank you.

Best regards,

Morah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd mecns ivsmazoiw)

55 Uhbi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086099

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9827 f. +65 6841 1183
e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg W, Www.audi.com.sg
Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938
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The all-new Audi Q2
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http: //www,audi.com.sq/sea/brand/sg/audi promotions/promotions/car promotions/new-audi-g2-
2017.html

Emall Disclaimier

is ernail, including amy attachment, i1 anfidential and may alsa be privileged

fuoy have receivad it in error, pleass notify us immediately by reply email and then delete Lhis message from your system

#lease do not copy It or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment 1o any other parson. Thank you

From: NORA [maiIto'.nora.khai@premlurnauto,cum.sg]
Sent: Thursday, 24 January 2019 6:15 PM
To: 'Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; "Claims Dept’; 'SUR’



Cc: 'Mastura’; allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg
Subject: RE: SDD 9229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE IN)

HiVeron,
We agreed to undertake the repairs on part by part ata limit of 595k, We await for your kind approval.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Worah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (reg vo 1ss0zzriw

55 Lbi Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d. +65 6768 9827 f. +65 6841 1183

e. claims@premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore
5 .

159938 p. +65 6836 2223
i e i
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The all-new Audi Q2

#tuntaggable

http: //www.audi.com.sa/sea/brand/sgfaudi _promotions/promotions/car_promotions/new-audi-q2-

2017.html

Ernail Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may alse b priviteged

fyau have recéived I8 in errar, pleas Iy us Immediately by reply email and then delete this messags Irom your system
Please do nat copy it or use it for any purpose, or dischose 185 contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you

Best Regards,

From: NORA [mailto:nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 2:47 PM

To: "Veron Chen (LKKAuto)'; 'Claims Dept’; "'SUR'

Cc: 'Mastura’; allan.wu@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject: RE: SDD 9229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE IN)
Hi Veron,

We will dismantle the frontal to check on the chassis. We will revert soon.

Thank you.

Best Regards,



Norah Khai
Claims Manager

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (aegve 1ossozarimw)
5% Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4056899
p. +B5 5388 2323 d. +65 6768 9827 f, +65 6841 1183
g, claims@ premiumauto.com.sg w. www.audl.com.sg
ware 1559

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singap
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38 p. +65 _5335_2_2_23‘
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Emall Disclaimer

This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may alse be privileged.
F ey b wid it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this messages from your systam.
Flease do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person Thank you

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 14 January 2019 9:50 AM

To: Claims Dept; SUR

Cc: 'Mastura’; (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg)

Subject: FW: SDD 9229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UQI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE IN)

Dear Justin,

Kindly check vehicle able to repair at part by part not exceeding $95,000/-

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

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 5:01 PM

To: 'Claims Dept’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Mastura' <mastura@premiumauto.com.sg>; (nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg)



<nora.khai@premiumauto.com.sg>
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

Phone: 5256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 9 January 2019 5:01 PM

To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;
Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Mastura' <mastura@premiumauto.com.sg>; claim@uoi.com.sg; 'Claims Dept'
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SDD 9229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE IN)

Importance: High

Dear all,

Please kindly refer to our attach file of estimate — SDD 9229 E, Adrian had survey at 09/01/2019.
Kindly assist.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Justin Ee
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd jueg e 1emoaz7iw)

55 Ubl Road 1 Road Singapore 408699

p. +65 6388 2323 d, +65 6768 9911 f. +65 6841 1183

e, claims@premium .Lcom.sg w. www.audi.com.s

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 1595938 p. +65 6836 2223



The all=-new Audi Q2

#tuntaggable
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Discover offors

Email Disclaimer

This emall, including any attachrment, is contidential and may also ba privilegad
£ wou have recel i, please notify us Immediately by rephy email and then delele this rmessage from your system
Pleaseda not copy 1t oruse it for any purpose, or disctose its Ccontents or any ittachment 1o any other gersan. Thank you

From: Mastura [mailto: mastura@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 4 January 2019 7:51 PM

To: claim@uoi.com.sg; 'Claims Dept

Subject: SDD 9229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE IN)

Dear all,

Kindly register OD claims for this vehicle. Attached is GIA report for your reference.
We will forward you the estimate once is available.

Do take note, video and accident scene were uploaded in Merimen. Vehicle is in our premises.

Thank you.

Best Regards, -
L

Mastura

Claims Admmistrhmr

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (e no 1essazriw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408689

p. +65 6388 2323 d. 465 6768 9828 f. +05G6B41 1183

e, mastura@premiumaulo.com.sg W, Www audi.com.sp

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
r CEARTRE WA |
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The all-new Audi Q2

#untaggable

| Dis

Emiail Disclaimer

This email, including 2ny attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 18 January 2019 9:46 AM

To: 'Claims Dept'

Cc: LEE KATIE: Veran Chen (LKKAuUto)

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

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Towear, Singapors 079905
Main « (85) 6222 7733 | DID » (85) 64890 9329 | Fax - (65) 8327 360 | Email = [enpyiewiEiuo com sg

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment{s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse,
copy, disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the
intended recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system, As the integrity of this message cannot be
guaranteed, neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may
not necessarily represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.



Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veran Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 5:06 PM

To: 'LEE KATIE

Cc SUR

Subject: FW- SDD 9229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE IN)
Attachments: MARK ESTIMATE.pdf; PRELI REVISED.pdf

Dear Katie,

Attached preliminary revised.

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

Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 4:59 PM

To: 'LEE KATIE' <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg=; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: SDD 9229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE IN)

Dear Katie,

Enclosed preliminary revised of vehicle SDD 9229E
Date of survey: 9/1/2019

Number of days : 20 days

We have Not authorise repair

Pending repair cost from repairer

Kindly provide us claim number

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 10 January 2019 3:09 PM




To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen @lkkauto.com> f
Cc: LEW JENNY <jennylew @uoi.com.sg=; SUR <suri@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: 5DD 5779 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE IN)

Importance: High

Dear Veron,

Thanks for the information.  We understand the workshop had already reverted with quotation of
S%128.744 as per attach for your information.

Please advise if the workshop is willing to repair the vehicle withint the economical margin or this will be a
total loss case urgently.

Regards,

Katie Lee

Claims

United Overseas Insurance Limited

1 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 073304
Main « (65) 6222 7733 | DI0 - (65) 6490 5318 | Fax « {65) 6327 3863 | Ernail = katielee@uoi.com. 59

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, Copy,
disclose. distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system. As the integrily of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

sent: Wednesday, 9 January, 2019 3:39 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew(@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur lkkauto.com>

Cec: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SDD 9229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE IN)

Dear Jenny,

Market Value (Est) $170,000.00

L TA Rebate $ 69,385.00
Nett Value $100,615.00
As at Jan 2019

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Sent: Monday, 7 January 2019 11:53 AM
To: 'LEW JENNY' <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@ikkauto.com>

2




Ce: 'LEE KATIE' <katielee@uoi.com.sg> ;
Subject: RE: SDD 97229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE M)

Dear lenny,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Aute Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: bz256-47315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue i, #02-25 | 8{408933)

From: LEW JENNY [mailto:jennylew@uoi.com.sg]

sent: Monday, 7 January, 2019 11:33 AM

To: 'mastura@premiumauto.com.sg’ <mastura@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: RE: SDD 9229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE IN)

Importance: High

Dear Mastura,

We will appoint LKK to survey the vehicle.

Dear Catherine/ Shiau Chan,

Please assist to survey the vehicle at Premium Automobiles, workshop is preparing the estimate.
Excess: $5$1,000.00

Kindly revert on the pre-accident market value.
Password for attachment: uoi123

Thank You.

Yarmest Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Department

United Overseas Insurance Limited

5 Anson Road, #28-01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 072509
Main - (55) B222 7733 | DID « (65) 64%0 9329 | Fax - (65) 6327 3869 | Emall » j2nnylewilual com sg

OB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy.
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

From: LEW JENNY

Sent: Monday, 7 January, 2019 10:35 AM

To: mastura@premiumauto.com.sg

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee@uni.com.sg>; Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg=
Subject: RE: 5DD 9229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE IN)

3



Dear Mastura,
Please let us have the estimated costs of repairs before we arrange for survey,
Thank You.

Warmest Regards
Jenny Lew
Claims Department

United Overseas Insurance Limited

1 Anson Road, #28:01 Springleaf Tower, Singapore 079300
Main  (65) 6222 7733 | DID - (65) 5450 9325 | Fax « (B5) 6327 3868 | Email « j[ennylewi@uol com.sq

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
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the LOB Group.

From: Mastura [mailto:mastura@premiumauto.com.sg]

Sent;: Friday, 4 January, 2019 7:51 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>; 'Claims Dept' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: 5DD 5229 E - OWN DAMAGE - UOI - DOA: 04/01/2019 (VEHICLE 1N}

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
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (regno 1awscii7iw)

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 4086599

p.+65 6388 2323 d. +65 G768 SBIE f. +65 6841 1183

g, mastura @ premiumauto.com.Sg W, Www.audi.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +B5 6836 2223

Email Disclaimer

This amail, Including any attachment, |s confidantial and may also be privileged.

T you have recelved itin 2rmf, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this-message from your system.
Blease do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you




